



Fiona Easterby Camera Operator, Author, Adventurer

Contact Reel Angels Agency: 07972129854
email: creative@reelangels.tv
www.reelangels.tv

Fiona is a highly experienced camera operator with over 20 year's industry experience. She has worked on everything from studio light entertainment to Formula One outside broadcasts.

Fiona operated on her first live show at the tender age of 17, at TVS, since then she has worked for QVC, Meridian, Formula One and Sky TV. As a self-confessed petrolhead and travel lover Fiona couldn't resist the opportunity to travel with the Formula One circus, working on race broadcasts for Bernie Ecclestone's company, Formula One Administration. When the Formula One season finished Fiona accepted a staff position with the Sky camera department where she has worked on a variety of programmes ranging from News and sports to light entertainment and arts shows.

In her free time Fiona directs, shoots and edits coverage of charity events, most notably, the annual Supercar Event at Dunsfold Aerodrome, the home of Top Gear. She has also produced documentaries of driving tours for supercar event company Petrolhead Nirvana and her own globe-trotting world rallies. She has driven through much of the world on various motoring adventures and currently holds the dubious honour of being the only person ever to have driven a VW Beetle to Mount Everest, Tibet. Her book Beetle Drive, published 2014, tells the tale of her drive from the UK to Singapore in a 1969 VW Beetle.

EMPLOYMENT

Sky Television - Camera Operator - Nov 1998 – Present - London, United Kingdom

Studio Pedestal Camera Operation
Handheld Camera Operation
Radamec Robotic Camera Operation
Outside Broadcast Camera Operation

Formula One Administration - Technical Operator - Feb 1998 – Nov 1998 - worldwide

Company providing TV coverage of Formula One races:
PSC Camera Operation
Paintbox graphics
Setting up helicopter down links for onboard cameras
Rigging and de-rigging technical equipment
Directing Pitlane camera operator.

Meridian Television – Technical Operator - Feb 1997 – Feb1998 - Southampton

Studio camera operation
Handheld camera operation
Vision Control

QVC - Technical Operator - Sept 1993 – Feb 1997 - London, United Kingdom

Studio camera operation
Vision Control
Audio mixing
Transmission control

EDUCATION

Higher National Diploma - Television Operations
Northumberland College of Arts and Technology

National Diploma – Scientific Illustration
Solent University, Southampton

LANGUAGES

English plus limited proficiency, Italian, French.

INTERESTS

Historic rallying, motor racing, boat maintenance(I occasionally get to use it too!), photography, adventure travel, art, literature, motivational speaking, kayaking, Film making.

SELECTED CREDITS

ENTERTAINMENT

Production Co.	Programme Title	Director	Channel	Date
Live from Studio 5	Channel 5 News	James Hagar	Channel 5	2007 -2012
OKTV	Channel 5 News	James Hagar	Channel 5	2007 -2012
Sky Arts	What the Dickens!	Geri Dowd	Sky Arts	2008
B Sky B	Movie Babylon	Mike Allen	Sky Movies	2000
B Sky B	RISE	Various	Channel 4	2002
BSkyB	The Curators Show	Various	Sky Arts	2008 - 2010
B Sky B	Golden Globe Awards		Sky Movies	2007
B Sky B	35mm		Sky Movies Sky 1	2008 - 2011
Meridian TV	Espresso	David Crozier	Channel 5	1998
Meridian TV	Wizadora	David Crozier	ITV	1998

Meridian TV	Beyond Reason		ITV	1998
Meridian TV	The Mag	Alex Rozinski	Channel 5	1998
Meridian TV	Jay's World		ITV	1998

SPORTS

Production Co.	Programme Title	Director	Channel	Date
Formula One Administration	Formula 1 OB's	Mladen Jergovic	Various, world feed	1998
B Sky B	Time of their lives	Various	Sky Sports	2010 - 2014
B Sky B	Saturday Night Football	Mike Allen	Sky Sports 1 HD	2014
B Sky B	Seniors Tour Golf OB		Sky Sports	2009
B Sky B	World of Golf	Jools Holmes	Sky Sports	2003 - 2005
B Sky B	Golf Night	Various	Sky Sports	2005 -
B Sky B	Revista de la Liga	Jools Holmes	Sky Sports	2010 - Present
B Sky B	Soccer Saturday	Karen Willmington	Sky Sports	2000 - Present
B Sky B	Cricket T20	Various	Sky Sports	2014

NEWS AND DOCUMENTARIES

Production Co.	Programme Title	Director	Channel	Date
B Sky B	Sky News	Various	Sky News HD	1998 - present
B Sky B	Channel 5 News	James Haggart	CH5	2007 – 2012
B Sky B	Sky Sports News	Various	Sky Sports News	1998 - present
Mentorn at Meridian TV	Question Time		BBC	1998
Meridian TV	Coast to Coast News	Lyn	ITV	1998
TVS	Coast to Coast News		ITV	1989